From: wiark Fairhurst

Sent: 01 July 2016 10:52

To: McClue, Jonathan

Cc: Bond, Catherine

Subject: RE: The Cock Tavern, Phoenix Road, Ref: PP 05234931 Application Ref:
2015/1496/P

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Jonathan,

Further to my previous e-mail regarding Condition 7 submitting the proposed compartmentation
details | can confirm the performance levels expected of these details as follows: -

Airborne sound insulation (DnTw+Citr)

* Party walls between apartments: 49-52dB
» Party floors between apartments: 49-53dB
e Separating floor between Ground Floor - 1st floor residential: 52-56dB

Impact sound insulation (L'nTw)
» Party floors between apartments: 52-57dB

If you have any queries do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,
Mark Fairhurst

mark fairhurst ARCHITECTS

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED FOR THE ADDRESSEE ONLY
AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

IF YOU ARE NOT THE ADDRESSEE PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE AND NOTIFY THE SENDER.
YOU SHOULD NOT COPY OR DISTRIBUTE THIS MESSAGE OR DISCLOSE ITS CONTENTS

TO ANYONE. ANY VIEWS OR OPINIONS EXPRESSED IN THIS MESSAGE ARE THOSE OF THE
AUTHOR AND DO NOT NECESSARILY REPRESENT THOSE OF MARK FAIRHURST LTD.

PLEASE CONTACT THE PRACTICE FOR INFORMATION REGARDING MARK FAIRHURST LTD AT:
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